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 July 15, 2019 
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625 Broadway, 14th Floor 

Albany, New York  12233-1500 

 

Subject: Orange County Landfill – Site No. 336007 

 July 2019 Periodic Progress Report 

 STERLING File #2010-15 (Task 230) 

 

Dear Ms. Tuohy, 

 

In accordance with your letter issued November 25, 2016, this monthly Periodic Progress Report addresses 

the progress in implementing the approved Remedial Action Work Plan (RAWP). The work is authorized 

by New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) letters dated March 9, 2017 

and March 20, 2017. 

 

The water level in the canal has been observed below the seep elevation on June 6 and 21, 2019. The County 

has contacted the excavation contractor to schedule a mobilization date for the remedial work. The County 

will continue to monitor the conditions of the work zone and the water level in the Wallkill River as the 

water levels fluctuate significantly with precipitation events. 

 

The County has obtained revised proposals for the horizontal groundwater collection well installations. 

Final contract negotiations are expected to be completed shortly with the selected drilling company and the 

work will be scheduled shortly thereafter. 

 

Please contact me should you have any questions. 

 

   Very truly yours, 

   STERLING ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING, P.C. 
 
 
 

   Mark P. Millspaugh, P.E. 

   President 

   mark.millspaugh@sterlingenvironmental.com 
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